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WEB PORTAL
by Frozen Treats &




WELCOME EMAIL

» ‘Once you receive this email, click
“set password” .

= Your USERNAME would be your email
address.

= Your PASSWORD remains the same,
as before(Da+school#) .

» Example: Florida City's school
number is 2001, so their password
would be Da2001.

From: DSD Web Ordering <info@support.dsdwebordering.com>

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:26 AM

To:

Subject: Welcome to Food Fantasies Inc DBA Frozen Treats's web ordering

In order to activate your account, please set your password.

Account Activation

Welcome to Food Fantasies Inc DBA Frozen Treats's web ordering
for store:

To begin, create a password by clicking below (Note: the link below expires after 21
days):

Important: Please make sure to add support dsdwebordering.com fo your safe senders list.



PASSWORD

»The password should look like “A”
when entered then click set your
password.

»You'll be prompted to “B” where we
advise you to check remember me.

NOTE BRIEFLY:
THIS IS JUST
AN EXAMPLE.

SET PASSWORD

» Use at least 6 characters
= Must have at least 1 uppercase letter
» Must have at least 1 lowercase letter
= Must have at least 1 digit

Manager email address

Da2001

N

SET PASSWORD

Hﬁ FOOD FANTASIES INC DBA FROZEN TREATS B
21 eb Ordering

CUSTOMER LOGIN

manager email address

Forgot your password?

SIGN IN




A-Overview of Main Screen

FOOD FANTASIES INC DBA FROZEN TREATS SCHOOL NAME
Estimated Delivery Date: 07/21/2025 =

@w NEW ORDER

ALL CATEGORIES ~ Q

‘D RECENT ORDERS

There are no recent orders for this customer.

B-Delivery calendar

A Estimated Delivery Date:| 07202025 |8
ooovias 0
ﬁNEW Mo TuWe T frS
Manday
ALL CATEG

A EIEE

I8 58 3

) RECENT ORDERS

There are no recent orders for this customer,

» Click on estimated date to see calendar




C1 and C2-

w NEW ORDER

‘ ALL CATEGORIES ~ Q
ALL CATEGORIES

MILK 1 EACH

Al MiLk 56 CT CARTONS |

D-CART AND CHECKOUT

FROZEN
Er TR - OOD FANTASIES INC DBA FROZEN TREATS

- @

Estimated Delivery Date: 07/21/2025 | @

@ NEW ORDER

ALL CATEGORIES » 1% WHITE MILK CARTON Q

1% WHITE MILK CARTON

$17.20 Case Price CASES — 10 + UPDATE QUANTITY
556 Units per Case

Product #4008 SUBTOTAL $171.98

UPC 10715503014085

o D * Reminder: This s not a final |

How to search for product

w NEW ORDER

ALL CATEGORIES » | WHITE

[4008] 1% WHITE MILK CARTON

Ci

E-REVIEW ORDER

Estimated Delivery Date: 07/21/2025

REVIEW ORDER

PRODUCT# PRODUCT NAME uic CASE TOTAL UNITS CASE PRICE

4008 196 WHITE MILK 56 10 560 §17.20
CARTON

4014 FF CHOCOLATE MILK 56 10 560 §1746
CARTON

SUBTOTAL FOR: MILK 56 CT CARTONS 20 1120

ORDER TOTAL: 20 1120

ol PLACE ORDER

Invoice. The total amount may vary due to price changes tax or other surc!

h

arges.

PLACE ORDER

SUBTOTAL

$171.98

$17461

$346.58

$346.58
$346.58

C2

Search either by
category or by
item name to add
item(s) to order.

Click update
quantity to add to
cart.

Click the cart
(circled in red) at
the top right-hand
corner fo view
cart.

Checkout, review
order, then place
order.



ORDER CONFIRMATION

Focod Fantasies Inc DBA Frozen Treats
12707 NW 42 RAwve
Hialeah, FL 33054

Fw: Food Fantasies Inc DBA Frozen Treats Order Confirmation for FROZEN TREATS (305) 6530674
(@ | € Reply | % ReplyAll | —> Forward ||
Ship To
@ o @ i 1
Florida City NOTE BRIEFLY: THIS
ORDER-6530674-20250718123837.html 4 NW 6 Av
e XX v 364 NW 6 Ave IS JUST AN
° Friday City FL 33034
EXAMPLE.
Order #: 20250718123837
order Date: 07/18/2025
customer #: 162001
From: DSD Web Ordering <info@support.dsdwebordering.com> Vendor #:
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:38 PM Store #:
To: Time: 12:38 PM
Subject: Food Fantasies Inc DBA Frozen Treats Order Confirmation for FROZEN TREATS (#6520674) Estimated Delivery Date: 07/21/2025
An order has been placed on Web Ordering. Product # Product Name u/c case rotal case subtotal
Units Price
4008 1% WHITE MILK 56 10 560 317.20 $171.98
CARTON
4014 FF CHOCOLATE MILEK 56 10 560 517.46 $174.61
CARTON
SUBTOTAL FOR: MILK 56 CT CARTONS 20 1120 $346.58
TOTAL: 20 11240 £346.58
GROSS TCTAL SALES: $346.58

Order Confirmation

Aftached is a copy of your Food Fantasies Inc DBA Frozen Treats order created on
07/18/2025 (Order Number: 20250718123837). F ORDER TOTAL: $346.58
Thank you for your order!

* Reminder: This is not a final Invoice. The total amount may vary due to price
changes tax or other surcharges.

Comments:

= Your order confirmation will be sent to your email. If you open the attachment in the email, you will see your
order summary.






	Slide 1: DSD  WEB PORTAL
	Slide 2: WELCOME EMAIL
	Slide 3: PASSWORD
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7: THE END

